Creasman, Brian

From: Creasman, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 4:24 PM

To: NVHS Class of 2012; NVHS Class of 2013; NVHSClass of 2014; NVHS Class of 2015; NVHS
Students

Cc: NVHS Teachers Group; Perry, Yvette; Crawford, Jeremy; Spain Jr., Steve R.; Carrington,
Dennis

Subject: Re: VIKING MINUTE (DECEMBER 6, 2011 at 7:35 pm est)

December 6, 2011

7:35 p.m. est
Good evening, this is Brian Creasman, Principal of Northern Vance High
School, with a Viking Minute, your source for news and upcoming events at
Northern.

VIKING MINUTE

Attention Students and Parents:

On Thursday, December 8, 2011, all 10% graders will take the PLAN state
assessment. The PLAN assessment helps 10™ graders build a solid foundation
for future academic and career success and provides information needed to
address school district’s high-priority issues.

On Thursday, December 8, 2011, all students who are designated as a 10%
grade student, will take the PLAN assessment beginning at 8:00 a.m. This
assessment is required and is very important as it establishes benchmark
scores for next year’s state accountability levels. The PLAN assessment is part
of the new testing requirements for high school students in North Carolina.
Students who receive modifications will test beginning on December 6™
through December 13",

Students may not exempt this test (the PLAN assessment is a required state
test). Students please make sure that you take this assessment seriously.

Students who are in 9™, 11", and 12" grades will report to their first period
class. Due to testing procedures, all students should be on campus by 7:50
a.m. so that testing can begin promptly at 8:00 a.m.. First period will be
extended for testing. We expect to end 1° period at approximately 10:15
a.m.. This information will also be posted online at

www. nhorthernvancehigh.wikispaces.com.

Parents, as always, should you have any questions, please feel free to contact
Ms. Allen (joallen@vcs.k12.nc.us) or myself (bcreasman@vcs.k12.nc.us) at
(252) 492-6041 or via-email.

Until next time, this has been a Viking Minute.

LOVE BLUE...LIVE GOLD

MISSION STATEMENT:
Northern Vance High School strives to prepare 21st Century future-ready students to be innovative, creative, self-motivated, and globally
competitive who will pursue a post-secondary education and who will become life-long learners.
VISION STATEMENT:
R.E.A.L.: Raise Everyone's Achievement Level
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Brian K. Creasman, Ed.S.
Principal

Northern Vance High School

293 Warrenton Road
Henderson, NC 27537

(252) 492-6041

VIKINGS (252) 492-7878 fax
bcreasman@ mail.vcs.k12.nc.us
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